

CGCA – Minutes from Committee Meeting

23 Jan 2024

Attendance: Nic C, Jack M, Katerina S, Sammy D, Adam P

1. Apologies
Zoe Keeping
2. Committee
 - a. Sammy Davies has replaced Zoe Keeping as Secretary, many thanks to Zoe for your superb work supporting the committee in this role thus far.
 - b. Thank you to Kelly who stood the Chair of the group for much of 2023 and established the newsletter also playing a key role
3. Treasurer's report – no change, balance remains at £314.33 with no income or expenditure since the previous meeting
4. 2024 Priorities
 - a. Taking action – we need to deliver projects, evidence the group is
 - b. Proposed that we try to recruit a Fundraising Officer
 - i. Look at MSE grant to deliver from the café and potential collaboration with “BCHA Learn”.
Action: Adam P to ask Becky to look at the grant and joint delivery with Joy Cafe
do we need to identify a provider before applying – if not, apply now.
 - ii. Fundraising to deliver art classes at the Joy Café
 - c. Membership and engagement
 - i. Approach local schools, companies, places of worships as corporate members
Action: Jack to contact Bethany and St Clements
 - ii. We need to put system in place to ensure we can easily keep members updated via email and website
Action: Adam to set this up
5. Bins and Fly tipping
 - a. It seems like the fly tipping is being collected daily but the bin collections have reduced since Christmas.
Action: Nic and Jack to continue communicating with local councillor Patrick Canarvan and street services about the regularity of collections and put a plan to them to improve this.